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Emma Baker

From: Duffield, Adrian
Sent: 12 August 2022 12:31
To: Murfett, Lucy; Baker, Emma; Evans, Juliet
Subject: FW: Heads of Planning agenda and papers  (12/08/2022)
Attachments: OXO plan latest draft.pdf; Evidence status and costs.xlsx; August 2022 Heads of 

Planning Agenda.docx; 2022-08-12-HoP Ox plan 2050 Evidence status and 
costs.xlsx

Categories: Important

Hi 
Out of this morning’s meeting please see notes in attached updated table (2022/08/12….) - but 
Phil/Chris will produce a revised table 
 
Agreed not to progress SPDs – limited value. Guidance may be helpful but again limited value and 
in reality, all LPAs need to focus their resource on their plan making 
 
Still need to agree mechanism for DTC re housing numbers (unmet need) and other elements of 
cross boundary issues . 
 
Agreed next OPPO meeting (nxt Thurs 18 Aug) to discuss in more detail the 4/5 studies/evidence 
work in more detail. 
thanks 
 
Adrian Duffield 
Head of Planning 
South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils 

 
 
Customer service: 01235 422600 
 
Please visit our websites: www.southoxon.gov.uk or www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk 
To read our privacy policy, please go to this link for South Oxfordshire or this link for Vale of White Horse 
 
 

From: Wadsworth, Philip - Oxfordshire County Council <   
Sent: 10 August 2022 11:35 
To: Staines, Paul - Oxfordshire County Council < ; ; 
Duffield, Adrian < ; David Peckford < ; 
Wileman, Rachel - Oxfordshire County Council < > 
Cc: WILLIAMS Rachel < ; Adrian Colwell < >; Down, Andrew 
<  ; Andrew Maxted 

>; Murfett, Lucy ; Jacob, Kevin 
<  
Subject: RE: Heads of Planning agenda and papers (12/08/2022) 
 

**EXTERNAL** 

Hi all 
 
Further to Paul’s email, please find attached:  
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 Friday’s agenda  
 Excel spreadsheet setting out the latest financial and contractual position and status of the Oxfordshire Plan 

evidence base and suggested way forward  
 PDF of the draft plan (based on the comments received from OCC and some districts) for your record.  

If there is anything you wish to add to the agenda, please let me know  
 
See you on Friday  
 
Many thanks  

 
Philip Wadsworth 
Strategic Programme Lead of the Oxfordshire Plan 
Based at Oxfordshire County Council 
Email:  

 
 
Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer or mobile app  
Click here to join the meeting  

 
Please be aware that this meeting may be recorded or archived for monitoring of appropriate use. All 
conversations and content of the meeting should be kept to a work related nature. A copy of OCC’s privacy 
notice can be viewed using the Legal link below.  

Learn More | Meeting options | Legal  

________________________________________________________________________________  
 
This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please 
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of 
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. 
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy 
Notice.  

This email originates from outside of the council. 
Keep this in mind before responding, opening attachments or clicking any links, unless you recognise the sender and 

know the content is safe. 
If in any doubt, the grammar and spelling are poor, or the name doesn't match the email address then please contact 

the sender via an alternate known method.  

 


